FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
Capital Circle Office Center ® 2540 Shumard Oak Bo \’EE[)
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 R e
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v

MEMQRANDUM
FPSC - Records/Reportind

April 16, 1998

TO: DIRECTOR, DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING (BAYO)

FROM: DIVISION OF COMMUNICATIONS (KENNEDY)A® K n
DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (PENA)(if\ N

RE: APPLICATIONS FOR CERTIFICATE TO PROVIDE PAY TELEPHONE
SERVICE
AGENDA : 04/28/98 - CONSENT AGENDA - PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION

INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PARTICIPATE
CRITICAL DATES: NONE
SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: NONE

Please place the following pay telephone service application
dockets on the consent agenda for approval:

1. Docket No. S80346-TC - Timothy L. Vetromile
Cercificate No. 5835

Yans Communications Inc.
Certificate No. 5836

2. Docket No. 980356-TC

]

3. Docket No. 980358-TC Spinnaker III1 of Panama City
Beach, Inc.

Certificate No. 5B37

Call Central, Incorporated
Certificate No. 5B38

4. Docket No. 9B0384-TC

1

B Docket No. 980425-TC Arthur W. Knight, Jr.

Certificate No. 5839
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